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Ms Boyana Simeonov
Senior Delivery Manager
Bieson Pty Ltd
Level 20
1 Martin Place
Sydney   NSW   2000
02/06/2022

Dear Ms Simeonov

Horsley Drive Business Park Stage 2 - Buildings 2 and 3 (SSD-17161650)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the assessment for the Horsley Drive Business Park Stage 2 Buildings 2 and 3
(SSD-17161650). The Department has consulted with Fairfield City Council in relation to your
Response to Submissions Report and Council is seeking additional information in relation to traffic
and access for the development.

You are required to submit additional information to address the issues identified in Council’s
submission (attached).

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Friday 17
June 2022.  If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe
for providing this information. 

If you have any questions, please contact David Koppers, on 9373 2869 or at
david.koppers@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments
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